Recovery Housing RFP
MHA-16-TRS-001-RH
Questions and Answers



1. Please confirm the funding period:
        September 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 (per page 2 of RFP), or
        October 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016 (per page 3 of RFP)

Response:  The funding period is October 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016. 
 
2. Please confirm the due date for applications:
        August 22, 2015 (per emailed announcement on 8/7/15), or
        August 31, 2015 (per page 1 of RFP)
 
Response:  The due date is August 31, 2015.  The final date to ask questions is August 22, 2015.

3.  Are applications accepted only for the counties showing the proposed number of beds on the Recovery Housing Number of Beds: General Revenue Fund and Capital Dollars sheet?

Response:  Application will be accepted from any county.  The priority will be given to proposals that are in counties of the state that are underserved or currently do not have recovery housing stock.

4.   Please provide a definition or explanation of underserved areas and/or populations.

Response:  Underserved areas include areas that currently do not have recovery housing.  Underserved populations include counties that may or may not have recovery housing and can demonstrate a need for additional housing for an underserved population.  Examples could include housing for women and children or transitional age youth.
5. Of course, we were awarded in SFY15 - and we are GRATEFUL for that!  Are we able to apply for this round to enhance programming at the Sober Living House?

Response:  Eligible applicants include:  Community addiction providers, local non-governmental organizations (including peer run recovery organizations) and local behavioral health authorities.  Past recipients are eligible to apply for new projects or projects that received only Capital funds.  The previous RFP required a three year sustainability commitment for the projects previously awarded Operations Support.  

6.  Does this require us to become a member of Ohio Recovery Housing?  

Response:  No, this does not require the applicant to become a member of Ohio Recovery Housing.  There is no requirement for membership.  There is a requirement for applicants to demonstrate how it will ensure a quality recovery house through adherence to Ohio Recovery Housing standards or other recognized quality measures.

7. Is there any requirement, or preference, for providers to use an external evaluator in the collection and reporting of outcomes?  Or, is it sufficient for grantees to have internal evaluation processes?
     
Response:  The internal process of collection and reporting of outcomes is sufficient.  There is no requirement in the RFP for an external evaluator.   

-Should grantees have reporting mechanisms beyond their reporting to Ohio MHAS?  That is, should they develop mechanisms for sharing their data with local stakeholders?

Response:  The applicant can utilize the same reporting mechanisms used when reporting to OhioMHAS.  The RFP does not require developing a mechanism to share the data with local stakeholders.  

8. Are grantees obligated to provide longitudinal plans to track clients, (including clients who exit prematurely), beyond their direct involvement with the specific housing facility?

Response:  As a part of the requirement to capture outcomes on the effectiveness of the program, data should be captured at a baseline, mid-way, and post program point.  

9. The RFP specifies outcomes that must be captured (abstinence, reduction in CJ involvement, social connectedness, employment/education, housing stability, consequence reduction).
      - Are there any recommendations, or requirements, for grantees to track            intervening or precursor variables?  

Response:  No

     - Are there recommendations, or requirements, for grantees to use specific instruments in their assessments of specified outcomes?  

Response:  There are currently no recommendations to utilize one instrument to capture outcome data.   

10.  We are somewhat familiar with the Social Model Philosophy Scale explained in the article you recommend within the RFP.  Are grantees evaluated using this scale as one part of the granting process?  
     -Are there any plans to evaluate Recovery Housing statewide using this scale as a way to assess the state of Recovery Housing in Ohio?
 
Response:  The social model philosophy scale is integrated into National and Ohio’s Recovery Housing standards.  There is a requirement for applicants to demonstrate how it will ensure a quality recovery house through adherence to Ohio Recovery Housing standards or other recognized quality measures.

11. What is the standard daily allowable reimbursement rate for Level 3 Recovery Housing?
Response:  The RFP does not require a standard rate. 

12.   Are we including in-kind services as matching funds?

Response:  The match requirement states that the project is sustained in the community for a period of no less than three years beyond the funding period.  The funds used to sustain the program are determined by the applicant.

13.  Question 9 in the program narrative asks for a description of protocols vs. the actual standards, policies, and procedures. Could you explain exactly what this description of protocols includes?

Response:  the official procedure or system of rules the applicant will implement to ensure a quality recovery house.  For example, what procedure or rules will the applicant develop to ensure the recovery house meets quality standards? 

14.  Where does one locate the OhioMHAS Face Sheet for this grant?

Response:  the face sheet for this grant has been added to the links available on the Funding Opportunities page.

15.  Can you define and provide a few examples of what constitutes supplies? For example would kitchen utensils, pots and pans, towels, shower curtains and rugs be considered supplies?

Response:  supplies include a stock of available resources from which a person or place can be provided with the necessary amount to ensure basic needs are met.  Examples can include but are not limited to:  paper towels, toilet paper, cleaning supplies, kitchen utensils, pots and pans, towels, shower curtains and rugs.

16.  Are household appliances in the category of furniture or equipment or would they be considered another category?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Response:  Household appliances, and or non-furniture items that are designed to be used for a period of 5 years or more are considered equipment.

